
 

 Reference No: AMM-2021-008  

BID BULLETIN NO. 008-01  

Supply and delivery of Digital X-Ray Machines (fixed/stationary) for Ministry of health centers 

 

28-July-2021 

The Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee of IOM Amman hereby issues Bid Bulletin No. 008-01 to 

announce new deadline for submissions: 15-August-2021, 14:30, and to answer the following requests 

for clarifications: 

1. It is mentioned that a floor mounted tube stand is required, and automatic collimator is required, 
but with the floor type configuration the automatic functions are not available because they need 
ceiling mount configuration. So please do you want floor mount type without automatic 
functions, or you want ceiling mount type with or without automatic collimator and functions.  

It is mentioned that a simple x-ray table with wheels is required, so please clarify if you want a full 
bucky table unit with grid and 2nd flat panel detector (in this case it does not come with wheels) or 
want only a simple stretcher on wheels and without any bucky device, grid and without 2nd flat 
panel detector. 

IOM’s official answer: we need a ceiling mount type with automatic collimator and functions, and 

simple stretcher on wheels, according to our room and work. 

2. It is mentioned that “Pixel size/pitch, lower than 60%, required especially if the machine is single 
phase”, please clarify what is the required in this specification (the pixel size or the DQE of the flat 
panel detector). 

IOM’s official answer: the pixel size (100-200 microns) and the DQE up to 70% @0lp. 

3. It is mentioned that “Number of detector: double/single”, this also depends on if you want the full 
table bucky unit to be offered or not. So please clarify if we can offer the table bucky unit with 2nd 
flat panel detector as an optional item. 

IOM’s official answer: the table with wheels does not need a second detector, but it can be included 
as optional item 



4. It is mentioned that “Is the x-ray laser printer, if needed?”, please clarify if we can offer the digital 
film printer as an optional item. 

IOM’s official answer: we need an X-ray laser printer because the use of CD’s in digital film printer is 
not preferred. 
 

5. We are assuming that the request is for one (1) Digital X-ray Machine?  

IOM’s official answer: The number of required X-ray machines is 12 (twelve). 

6. Is this tender is open to international companies? 
 
IOM’s official answer: Yes, it is open to the International Companies. Please kindly check section 2 of 

ITB, eligible Bidders, for more details. 

7. Please advise the authority that can issue the below requested certificate “Certification that Non-

performance of contract did not occur within the last 3 years prior to application for evaluation 

based on all information on fully settled disputes or litigation”.   

IOM’s official answer: This is a confirmation on completed projects in the last 3 years, with a list 

giving full information (value of contract, contact information of referee…etc.) 

8. Shall the price include sales tax, or it should be without sales tax. 
 
IOM’s official answer: Prices should be tax exempted, and as stated in clause 12.b, the price of the 

goods shall be quoted in DAP INCOTERMS 2010. 

9. In case we can offer optional items, do we have to include the optional items prices in the 
required Bid Security or only the main system configuration must be taken into consideration. 
 
IOM’S official answer: Bid security is based on the value of items that make up an integral part of the 
x-ray, items that are part of the optional configuration should be excluded from the total value/bid 
security  
 

10. Do we need to submit a price for annual service contract for the offered systems to be considered 
after the required two years warranty or it is not needed? 
 
IOM’S official answer: Not needed. 

11. One of the required documents, to be submitted with the original bid, is the “Bid documents 
checklist (Form 7)” and this form is not included with the Bid Forms downloaded from the site 
(Section V), only five forms are available there, so please send us Form 7 and Form 6 or any other 
required forms and not included in Section V, if available. 
 
IOM’S official answer: Forms 6 (payment terms) and 7 ( Bid documentation checklist)  are now 

available on https://jordan.iom.int/digital-x-ray-machine-fixedstationary-moh-centers. 

 
12. The required delivery time for the goods is 60 days approximately and this period is very short and 

difficult to be achieved due to the current worldwide situation of shipment and with this period 

https://jordan.iom.int/digital-x-ray-machine-fixedstationary-moh-centers


companies will consider air freight instead of normal see freight which will result in a significant 
price difference for the total quantity (12 sets).  
 
IOM’S official answer: 60 is preferred is preferred by IOM, please indicate realistic time frame 

 and suitable delivery modes for your company. 

 

13. Kindly advise the installation sites of all 12 units (Names and contact details of each healthcare 
center), as our service team needs to visit the locations to check on the site readiness before 
quoting.  
 
IOM’S official answer: Room dimensions and photos are available at the following link:  

https://iomint-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/galbader_iom_int/Elfp5id-

QCVEmxV04OmrNvMBUhTDryK38NZ44PhvKV_bhQ 
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